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- Chaingagne, Rick

[2g
From: Karius, Bob s o o S
Sent: / Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:46 AM /}7 ¢ i;? i’:/ / ‘
To: Champagne, Rick JoL> O & /
Subject: RE: //

Rick, add SB 20 gnd hold it for now as it is very possible | will have additions later - | am assuming we will not get to the

Rules ¢ till sometime this evening at this point.
From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008.9:14 AM

To: Karius, Bob

Subject: RE:

Sounds good. T'll wait to hear from you before | send it out.

From: Karius, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:13 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

In order, also before you jacket it, please hold on, there will be one more bill added and | don't have a number for you quite
yet. I'li let you know assoon as | can.

Thanks

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:10 AM
To: Karius, Bob

Subject: RE:

Should 1 put these last three in order or at the end of the calendar?

From: Karius, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 9:10 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Yes, thanks for-asking— ‘ T p
/ o v S

se spe lorder the gé!lowmg bills g Wedne;séayspa/lenda JR 106 ,AB's: 187, 702, 737, 739, 778, 857, 874, 894,
SB 48, SB 124, SB 128, SB269, SB 351, SB 46§ SB 483, SB . ( In other words, everything /
excep AJRs 114 115 116 and SB 391.)

& Ralibded
r;d als ekgthe following bills which will be added at Rules committtee today to the Wednesday calenddr. AB 422, AB
;and SB 5\/1’4?

Thanks

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 7:10 AM
To: Karius, Bob

Subject:

Good Morning Bob:

Any reason to special order Wednesday's calendar?



Rick

i




